



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

August 18, 2025

Jacob Stull
Elections Services Supervisor
Sent via email: Candidate.Services@vote.cccounty.us

Notice of Administrative Termination:

FPPC No. 2025-00916; Committee to Support Walnut Creek Schools / Yes on Measure D and Karalee Keefer (1319815)

Dear Jacob Stull :

The Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ On February 7, 2024, the Enforcement Division administratively terminated the committee listed above after following the procedures outlined in Regulation 18404.2. As of this date, you may permanently close your file on this committee and note in your records that this committee was administratively terminated by the Enforcement Division. If, however, in the future, this committee becomes active again, please do make a referral.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

cc: Secretary of State

AJB: ch

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

February 7, 2024

Kristin B. Connelly
Contra Costa County Clerk/Recorder
Sent via: kristin.connelly@vote.cccounty.us

Notice of Administrative Termination:

FPPC Case No. 2023-00833; Committee to Support Walnut Creek Schools/Yes on Measure H (1319815)

Dear Kristin B. Connelly:

The Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ The Enforcement Division has determined the controlling candidate of the above listed committee is deceased. Because of the passing of the controlling candidate, the Enforcement Division considers the committee to be terminated and you may permanently close your files on the committee.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton
Assistant Chief, Enforcement Division

cc: Secretary of State

AJB: vg

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.